## Montgomery Township 1220 Cush Creek Road, Cherry Tree, PA 15724-7728 Regular Monthly Meeting Minutes Wednesday, August 14, 2019

Members Present: William Burba, Edward M. Freno and Kevin Penrose
Members Absent: None
Others Present: Charlie Bootman, Franklin Payne, Patricia Goodlin – Tax
Collector, Gayle Freno– Township Auditor, Josh Kerr, Vanessa Deyarmin and
Officer David Angelo – Cherry Tree Borough Police Department
Meeting Called to Order: William Burba called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m., followed
by the Pledge of Allegiance
Public Comment (Limited to Agenda Items): None
Request to be on Agenda: None

**Correspondence:** Received a letter from Indiana County Conservation District acknowledging a minor permit change for the Dollar General Project in Hillsdale, PA. Received the renewal notice from EMC Insurance Companies. Received a request from West Easton Borough Councilman Matthew A. Dees asking the Township to adopt a Resolution to amend the Right-To-Know Law concerning vexatious requesters. Received a letter about the upcoming Dirt, Gravel and Low Volume Roads workshop. Received a request from the Office of Planning and Development to find someone to represent our community on the 2020 Census Complete Count Committee.

**Minutes:** Kevin motioned to accept the Regular Monthly Meeting minutes, second Ed, Carried.

**Treasury Report:** Ed motioned to approve the Treasury Report, second Kevin, Carried. **Payment of Bills:** Kevin motioned to pay the bills, second Ed, Carried.

## **Old Business:**

**Removable Speed Bumps:** After a discussion and a letter from John Poproch from PennDot was read stating that the reason they are not used is due to the liability and a letter received from the Solicitor warned about the liability, Bill made a motion to have a traffic study conducted, post the speed limit signs recommended after the study and to advertise and adopt an Ordinance about the speed limit on Kerr Avenue, second Kevin, carried.

## **New Business:**

Resolution to Amend Right-To-Know Law from Vexatious Requesters: Kevin motioned to adopt the Resolution, second by Ed, carried.

**Dirt, Gravel and Low Volume Roads Workshop:** A discussion about the workshop was held and since two of our employees attended a workshop in 2018 and are certified until 2023 there is no need to send anyone.

Hazardous Mitigation Meeting: Bill and Kevin had attended the meeting and they are going to fill out forms giving an update on the information that had previously been submitted.

Bill brought up about the meeting building walls that support the building are pushing in and will need to be dug out, drainage pipe installed, the blocks put back in and block bonded. This project will be done by the township employees

Police Report: Dave Angelo gave the report for July.

## Announcements:

Food pickup: Tuesday, September 10, 2019.

Regular Monthly Meeting - Wednesday, September 11, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. at the

Township Building, 1220 Cush Creek Road, Cherry Tree, PA 15724

**Recycling** - September 07, 2019 in the parking lot of Hillsdale Construction, 286 Hwy. Hillsdale, Pa

Public Comment: None

Adjournment: Bill motioned to adjourn the meeting, second Kevin, carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

a Burba

Paula Burba Secretary/Treasurer